Eric Fryson

From: Clark, Eileen <Eileen.Clark@pgnmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 9:46 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No.: 130068

Attachments: Notice of Name Change.pdf

Docket No.: 130068
In re: Petition of Progress Energy Florida for approval of a new standard offer contract (Schedule COG-2A).

a. Person responsible for this electronic service:
Dianne M. Triplett
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
PO Box 14042
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

b. Document being served on behalf of Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
¢. There are a total of one (1) page.

The document attached for electronic service is: Progress Energy Florida’s Notice of Name Change

Eileen Clark

Sr. Legal Secretary

Duke Energy Florida

John Burnett, Deputy General Counsel
Dianne Triplett, Associate General Counsel
Phone: 727-820-5785

e-mail: eileen.clark@duke-energy.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition of Progress Energy Florida
for approval of a new standard offer contract
(Schedule COG-2A). Docket No.: 130068

Filed: April 30, 2013

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA’S
NOTICE OF NAME CHANGE

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. hereby files this notice of its company name change in the
above docket. Pursuant to the merger of Duke Energy and Progress Energy, Progress Energy

Florida has officially changed its name to Duke Energy Florida, Inc. d/b/a Duke Energy.

Respectfully submitted,

By:_/s/ Dianne M. Triplett

Dianne M. Triplett

Associate General Counsel
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733
Telephone: 727.820.4692
Facsimile; 727.820.5519
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